MEYER'S HISTORY

Jim and Helen bought part lots 39 and 40 from
Previous owners were Gordon Ashley

Gordon Ashley 1959.
The house was built around 1910, We

and Jim Preston.
bought 1 acre 24 years ago, but when they fixed the old

bridge *the township took about 1/4 of an acre. Gordon
Ashley does not farm or rent the 491/2 acres out. He
Just lets the weeds grow wild, whatever happens to come

up. The Meyer's have two sons Wayne and Allan.,




